# CALNE WITHOUT PARISH COUNCIL

Minutes of Parish Council Meeting 11th May 2015

## 1 Present

R Aylen; S Baker; C Bell; N Cole; R French; E Jones (Chairman); Lord Lansdowne; M Maddicks; K Morley; C Oram; C Crisp; B Satchell; B Vines

## Apologies

J Brown; J Cook, R Hislop

## 2 Annual Meeting

Nominations were called for the position of Chairman.

Councillor Jones nominated by Lord Lansdowne, seconded by Councillor Aylen, agreed unanimously. Councillor Jones, Chairman.

Nominations were called for the position of Vice Chairman. Discussion with Councillor Morley to see if she would be interested in taking the position. Councillor Morley expressed concern with taking on further additional work and was concerned that work in the Council should be more evenly spread. However she did believe that Council needed a Vice Chairman and agreed to be nominated. Nominated by Councillor Baker, seconded Lord Lansdowne, agreed unanimously. Councillor Morley, Vice Chairman.

### 3 Public Speaking

There was no public speaking

#### 4 Declarations of Interest

There were no declarations of interest.

#### 5 Chairman Announcements

There were no announcements from the Chairman.

#### 6 Minutes of Previous Meeting

Section 12 should read Councillor Bell not Bel. Minutes of the meeting 13th April were agreed unanimously as a true record and signed by Councillor Jones. Councillor Oram asked for progress on litter picking at Ouemerford.

Unfortunately now due to the long grass it was probably not possible Clerk to effectively take place. No progress had been received, unfortunately his was yet another example of a highways problem not being completed. Council will continue to progress this item.

## 7 Actions Brought Forward

#### .1 15/02511/VAR Salmons Leap, Calstone

Concern letter on loss of agricultural tied properties and replacement building sent to Wiltshire Council. Wiltshire Council were unable to provide parish list of agricultural tied properties

#### .2 Marden Farm Development

Non approval concerns submitted to Wiltshire Council.

Lord Lansdowne advised that Bowood Estate were still having problems with agricultural access and felt that due to lack of assistance from the parties and may have to seek an injunction. Councillor Morley explained problems and apparent lack of procedure Morlev with access and road gradients. Redrows appear to have gone ahead Clerk with changes without approval which were causing a lot of problems. It was agreed unanimously that Councillor Morley would create a letter from council to Councillor Hill and Councillor Crisp expressing our concern on the process, in order they can take forward with Wiltshire Council. Councillor Jones advised he had received a letter advising changes to rights of way at the site requiring re routing of footpaths. Passed to Councillor Morley for any comments. .3 Derry Hill Petty Acre Councillor Aylen advised notice informed decision would be made by 31st May, but good response had been received. Local discussion had identified fixed junior sized goal post Bell replacements, Councillor Bell will estimate cost of removal and installation of new goal posts by next meeting. Establish cost of additional insurance. Clerk Petty Acre play area had been raised by some resident responses, this was considered a separate issue and should be raised by interested group through Edison Project .4 Bridleway Contact had been made with Tracy Carter Wiltshire Council on Clerk community concerns. No update had been received, therefore we needed to progress update. .5 CATG Councillor Jones updated progress. **Parking Derry Hill School** Contact should be made with Sonya Stockhill to attend Derry Hill Clerk school, to address parking still taking place on white lining. **Blacklands Speeding** After an investigation and assessment of the road from A4 to Bishops Cannings, only the roadway from A4 to Blackland Junction, is recommended for reduction. Mile Elm All road assessed, work on signage and lining to improve notification of bends, but no reduction of speed limits Councillor Crisp will talk to Mark Stansby on the possibility of using Crisp and costs of speed lights at Mile Elm. Stockley Knapp Meeting being arranged with Mark Stansby for site meeting to Clerk understand the Knapp problem and discuss any possible changes. Accounts

## 8

- .1 Balance / Expenditure Statement, agreed unanimously.
- .2 Payments, agreed unanimously.

Councillor Maddicks queried donation which should read Studley not Stockley.

Wiltshire Council	Donation Stockley	400.00
Came & Co	Insurance	700.75

#### 9 Planning

General discussion and ward updates on various planning applications. Councillor Baker asked for copy of response to Wiltshire Council for 15/02861/FUL.

Clerk

#### **10** Sun Edison Projects

Clerk confirmed no response as yet to publicity notice. Councillor Morley updated council on progress next meeting arranged to agree project criteria.

Councillor French asked on progress with solar panels for Hall, it was agreed that submission should be to the Project with information required to progress..

#### 11 Calne Area Neighbourhood Plan

There were no comments on progress report sent by Councillor Aylen and Jones.

Lord Lansdowne asked if any progress with budget, Councillor Aylen advised meeting on Wednesday to finalise and formulate budget.

Councillor Aylen advised that document being prepared for all local landowners to establish further sites that could be planned for development.

#### **12** Renewable Energy Steering Group

Councillor Bell had been unable to attend a number of meetings due to work pressures and he considered he was not the right Councillor to attend and provide the pro active work involved. After discussion Councillor Maddicks offered to see if he would be able to attend future meetings for the Council.

Councillor Jones explained he had received copy of a draft letter to be sent out for hydro sites on behalf of Calne and Calne Without Council...

#### **13 Other Questions**

#### .1 Bobby Van

Councillor Jones raised request for donation for Bobby Van. Discussion Clerk on previous donation, it was decided to add to next months agenda for agreement on way forward.

- .2 Councillor Crisp advised that she was arranging a meeting with Bill Crisp Parkes as a result of continuing problems in resolution of requests to Highways.
- .3 Councillor Oram advised of problems in East ward with users of small engine machines. Lord Lansdowne updated all with regard to regulation with light aircraft where you can charge for trespass, but there was no current regulation for drones. Councillor Oram to discuss problem in East Ward with Councillor Hislop.

Meeting Closed at 21.05